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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent:  Thursday, January 24, 2008 2:49 PM

To: Mitchell, Erica

Cc: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: RE: Tri-County Animal Crematory, AIRS ID# 1310259

Dear Erica,
The referenced facility has been changed to INACTIVE status.

You have done a very thorough job. Based on the information and documentation which you have supplied, it is
more than enough to justify changing the status of the referenced facility to INACTIVE.

Thank you, and have a great day!
Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

(850) 921-9586

SunCom 291-9586

ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

‘(((CC)MM(J MNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

-From: Mitchell, Erica

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 1:50 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: FW: Tri-County Animal Crematory

Hi Dick,

Attached above is an e-mail from the owner of Tri County Animal Crematory surrendering
their Air Permit (1310259). | '

The below record is from the Corporate Inquiry website showing dissolution of the
corporation associated with Tri-County Animal.

1/24/2008
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It appears that the company that owned Tri-County Animal Crematory voluntarily dissolved

on January 29, 2007 and has an inactive status.

At very bottom of this e-mail is an e-mail regarding what was noted during a site inspection

on June 27, 2007.

Hope this is enough information for you to terminate the permit in ARMS?

Florida Profit Corporation
WARD-MCDONALD MEMORIAL CO., INC.

Filing Information
Document Number  P98000038374

FEI Number 593528351

Date Filed 04/27/1998

State FL

Status INACTIVE

Last Event VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION

Event Date Filed 01/29/2007
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

1474 HWY. 83 NORTH
DEFUNIAK SPRINGS FL 32433

Mailing Address

P.O. BOX 661
DEFUNIAK SPRINGS FL 32435

Changed 05/10/1999

Registered Agent Name & Address

MCDONALD, INGRAM K
1474 HWY. 83 NORTH
DEFUNIAK SPRINGS FL 32433

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title D

MCDONALD, INGRAM K
5101 CO. HWY 280 E
DEFUNIAK SPRINGS FL 32435

Title D

MCDONALD, AUBREY K
1117 CAMPBELL ROAD
DEFUNIAK SPRINGS FL 32435

Annual Reports

1/24/2008
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Report Year Filed Date

2004 04/12/2004
2005 01/19/2005
2006 03/02/2006

Document Images

01/29/2007 -- Voluntary Dissolution
03/02/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT
01/19/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT .
04/12/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT
05/05/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT
08/26,/2002 -- ANNUAL REPORT
05/18/2001 -- ANNUAL REPORT
06/05/2000 -- ANNUAL REPORT
05/10/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT
04/27/1998 -- Domestic Profit

@te: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.

Erica.Mitchell@dep.state.fl.us

Air Program, Compliance & Enforcement
160 Governmental Center

Pensacola, Florida 32502-5794

Phone: (850) 595-8300 x 1223 (SC 695)
Fax: (850) 595-8096 (SC 695)

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

. From: Gordon, Michael J.

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 12:42 PM
To: Mitchell, Erica

Subject: RE: Tri-County Animal Crematory

Erica,

I inspected the outside of the facility at that time. It appeared to be in long term shutdown. I wasn’t able
to inspect the interior though because the facility was locked and no one was on site. The business
adjacent to the animal crematory indicated that it was no longer in business. I subsequently contacted
the owner of Tri-county Animal Crematory, a Mr. Kyle McDonald, and he stated that he sold the unit
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and was no longer in business. I informed him that he needed to notify the Department of this and gave
him our nwdair email address so that he can write an email surrendering his permit. I called him a few
more times to remind him to send the email. Once he finally sent it, I d1d not attempt to contact him
further. :

Thanks,

Mike

From: Mitchell, Erica

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 11:44 AM
To: Gordon, Michael J.

Subject: Tri-County Animal Crematory

Hi Mike,

According to an entry in the 2007 mspectlon schedule spreadsheet, the fac1hty was inspected
on June 27, 2007.

Do you know if a physical 1nspect10n of the facility was performed to verify removal of the
cremation unit?

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
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.* 850 595 8300, ext. 1226 vox 8505958096 fax Armando.Sarasua@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials are public
records and may be made available to the public or media upon request. This e-mail communication, your reply, and future

e-mails to my attention may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: The McDonald Family [mailto:4mac@defuniak.com]
Posted At: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 9:18 AM

Posted To: NWDAIR

Conversation: Tri County Animal Crematory

Subject: Tri County Animal Crematory -

I, Kyle McDonald as the owner of Tri County Animal Crematory wish to surrender our air permit due to our closing
" and selling of buisness. No mspectlon is needed

7/26/2007
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RECEIVED

AUG 23 2004

AIR GENERAL PERMIT NOTIFICATION FORM NORTHWEST FLORIDA
DER

Part 111, Notification of Intent to use General Permit :
(Submit this Part to the appropriate permitting office and keep copy of completed form onsite. Instructions follow.)

Instructions to Owner or Operator; To give notice to the Department of an cligible facility’s intent to use the
animal crematory air general permit, the owner or operator of the facility must detach and complete Part IIT of this
Animal Crematory Air General Permit Notification Form and submit it to the appropriate Department of
Environmental Protection district office or local air pollution control program office which has been delegated
permitting authority. Please type or print clearly all information and enclose the appropriate general permit
processing fee pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(4)(0), F.A.C. Please note, the form will not be considered complete
unless: 1) the processing fee is aitached: and 2) appropriate emissigns testing was conducted within 60 days of
submitting the form and the test results have already been submitted to the appropriate permitting authority ot
accompany the form. Also, please refcr to the instructions for completing Part 111 of the notification form at the end
of the form.

General Facility Information

Facility Owner/Company Name (Name of corporation, agency, or mdmdua] owner):

\"4\\\9_, We 3TN0 Wc-%n&c\

}

T ooty Ml el bﬂme)vor“\/’

Site Name (For example, plant name or number):

Facility Location: 3
Street Address: 7\ 2 H \\'BN\-\\x ¥3 MOM\

Ci@e%nﬁ&a&qs, County: \)\Ba\\'ﬁﬂ . Zip Code: 39\(_,/(0(_!

Facility Start-Up Date: /SU M. \ &DO q
> |

Natification Type

Check one:

NEW FACILITY WITH AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMI'I:__
Provide the air construction permit number; (21925 a- ) O\ A C

O EXISTING FACILITY WITH AIR OPERATION PERMIT:
Provide tho air aperation permit number:

O EXISTING FACILITY WITH AIR GENERAL PERMIT

Owner/Authorized Representative

Name and Title:

K\‘\\Q ARNASTTRNR Vves\ Den Y

Owoer/Authorized Representative Mailing Address:

Organization/Firr

Street ]:de::ss:my Yy 24 H" Q\\M g3 No T%

cir DeXun k409 s g;cww VO oty ZivCodes 32141t

Owner/Authorized Representative Telephone Numbet:
Telephone: ®s0) £¢a: 3332 Fax: (Bov)¥22. 779F 2

DEP Form No. 62-210.920(9) 8
Effective: 6-21-01
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RECEIVEL
AUG 23 2004

Facility Contact (If different from Owner/Authorized Representative) NDQI"“NSST FLOR
. K DA,
ER

Name and Title:

Hale MEDoas\o \Vﬁié ‘dent

Facility Contact Matling Address: '

Organization/Firm: .
Street Address: 14 TH W AQNWIEA) F3Ne eI

Cily:’Deg) INES'S SPT‘“ !\D‘ 5) _Y‘L County: \}\_) a A’D 0 Zip Code: % =l L/ l L{
Facility Contact Telephone Number: ’
Telephone: (f50) Ma- 3332 Fax: (§5D) ¥92 -7 g

Facility Comments
Process Description:

D remaron w Yulvecizaion OF
Sm s

Surrender of Existing Air Permit(s) cxcept Air General Permits (do not complete for renewal notifications)
Check one;

O 1 hercby surrender all existing air permits authorizing eperation of the facility indicated on this form;
specifically permit numbet(s)

’,_El:s No air permits currently exist for the operation of the facility indicated on this form.

Owner/Authorized Representative Statement

1 the undersigned, am the owner or authorized represemtative of the owner or operaior of the facility
addressed in this Air General Permit Notification Form. [ hereby certify, based on information and belief
Sormed after reasonable inguiry, that the siatements made in this rotification are true, accurate and
complete. Further, I agree to operate and maintain the facility and any air pollution control equipment
described in this notification 30 as to comply with all applicable standards and requirements for controt of
air pollutant emissions found in the statutes of the State of Florida and rules of the Department of
Environmental Protection and revisions thereof.

I'will promptly notify the Department of any changes 1o the information contained in this notification.

SOQ., M) ot §-20-0Y

Signature Date

DEP Form No. 62-210.920(9) 9
Bffective: 6-21-01



